2/7/23, 11:53 AM State of Maryland Mail - Re: CESC CON Application submission

m Ruby Potter -MDH- <ruby.potter@maryland.gov>
Maryland
Re: CESC CON Application submission
1 message
Laura Hare1 -MDH- <laura.hare1@maryland.gov> Fri, Feb 3, 2023 at 10:10 AM

To: Jennifer Knopp <jknopp@vipeyes.com>
Cc: Wynee Hawk -MDH- <wynee.hawk1@maryland.gov>, Alexa Bertinelli -MDH- <alexa.bertinelli@maryland.gov>, Ruby
Potter -MDH- <ruby.potter@maryland.gov>

Hi Jennifer,
We have two follow up questions regarding the Clarification Responses you that CESC provided on January 18.
1. Please send us all of the assumptions that were used when updating your need calculations/projections.

2. Please let us know what average turnaround time (TAT) was included in your calculations (25 minutes/case TAT is set
forth in the regulation). If you did not use a 25 minute TAT, please provide an explanation and justification for why.

If you have any questions for us, please let me know.
Thank you for your help throughout this process.
Best,

Laura

On Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 2:57 PM Jennifer Knopp <jknopp@vipeyes.com> wrote:
Thank you Laura

Jennifer Knopp, RN

Director of Surgical Services
Chesapeake Eye Surgery Center, LLC
Vision Innovation Partners

Cell: 410.353.8491
jknopp@vipeyes.com
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From: Laura Harel -MDH- <laura.hare1@maryland.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Jennifer Knopp <jknopp@yvipeyes.com>

Subject: Re: CESC CON Application submission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jennifer,

We received the electronic copy of this submission from you on Wednesday, January 18. Just wanted to provide
confirmation.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d6f65aa044 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1755374064596587956%7 Cmsg-f%3A1756823080108...
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Thank you,

Laura

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 10:19 AM Jennifer Knopp <jknopp@vipeyes.com> wrote:

Good Morning Laura,

Thank you for the opportunity you have given our team to work with you and yours in submitting our
CON application for Chesapeake Eye Surgery Center. Please see attached our Clarification Responses
and answers to your questions. We will be mailing two copies of these attachments as well.

Thank you again for your consideration of our application.
Jennifer Knopp

Jennifer Knopp, RN

Director of Surgical Services
Chesapeake Eye Surgery Center, LLC
Vision Innovation Partners

Cell: 410.353.8491
jknopp@yvipeyes.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this
message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its
attachments from your computer system.

Laura Hare Nirschl
Program Manager- Certificate of Need Division
Pronouns: she/her/hers

New hours: 8:30 AM to 3 PM, Monday-Friday

4160 Patterson Avenue Office: 410-764-5596
Baltimore, MD 21215 Direct: 804-347-6024
mhcc.maryland.gov Fax: 410-358-1236
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MHCC is committed to customer service. Click here to take the Customer Satisfaction Survey.

NOTICE: This message and the accompanying documents are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original transmission. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail
and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error,
please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this
message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments
from your computer system.

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
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from
reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy the original transmission.
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